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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

—
From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap®@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 20 August 2078 11:11 AM
To: ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com; Denise Tay (LKKAuto), lanice Lee {LXKAuto)
Subject: ®DEOT73B | MTA007737 - MV Reguisition (DOA 16 Aug 2015)

Hi shirley/Denise/lanice,
Plaase advise an the Y.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo, XDSOY 3B

Vehicle to be Exporled Na

Intended De-registration Date 20 Aug 2018

Vehicle Wake SCAMIA _
Wehicle Model P340CBEXAMHZ e e
Primary Colour Multi-Colour |
Manufacluring Year 2011

Engine No. 6687170

Chassis No. XLEPAXA000527 4509 o -
faximum Power Dutpuf -

Open Market Value $132 803.00 / ;
Original Registration Date 08 Nov 2011 pbed  FoE W
First Registration Date 08 Nov 2011

Transfer Count O

Actual &4RF Paid|56,641.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

FARF Eligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date - 3

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00 R i
Intended COE Rebate Details ’% ¥

COF Expiny Date 07 Nov 2021

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus g
COE Period(Years) 10 r@f{ 'l
QP Paid 532,801.00

COE Rebate Amount 510,547.00

Total Rebate Amount 510,547.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Aug 2018

Thank you.

Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7823
WO WLINCOME.COM.SR

{rincome

nopn

;
Yap Chee Ling [Ms) \g k% - & K



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. 1f vou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you,



